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From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, September 24, 2010 817 AM

To: ‘Anna Cothran’

Cc: CorpAddressChange
" Subject: RE: Watercolor Community Association, Inc. NO0000001921
The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Surve

From: Anna Cothran [mailto:Anna@dunlapshipman.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 9:53 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Watercolor Community Association, Inc.

Hello:

| need to change both the principal office address and mailing address for Watercolor Community
Association, Inc. Currently, the principal office address and mailing address is 1701 E County Hwy 30A
#201, Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459. Please change both to 133 Pine Grove Circle, Santa Rosa Beach,
FL 32459,

My law firm represents Watercolor Community Association and the Association has asked us to make this
change.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
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